



## Jun Hui LEE

Head, Jipyong Management Consulting / Group Leader,  
ESS (ESG & Sustainability Strategy) Group

TEL +82-2-6200-1966  
FAX +82-2-6200-0820  
E-MAIL [jhlee3@jipyong.com](mailto:jhlee3@jipyong.com)

---

Jun Hui LEE is the Head of Strategy Group at Jipyong's ESG Center who oversees the Group's activities since she joined Jipyong in 2021. She focuses on research on ESG integration by industry and business for the management of ESG risks and achievements. She leads the "ESG One-Stop Solution" through an organic cooperation system with working groups, each of which is dedicated to Environment (E), Society (S), and Governance (G). Furthermore, she takes part in the establishment of a platform designed to conduct research and facilitate cooperation between members in the business ecosystem for social value management".

Ms. LEE previously worked at a national policy research institute, a private company, and a global consulting firm, focusing on international trade based on international affairs, public-private partnership, and international development. In that capacity, she leveraged her extensive research experiences and knowledge to provide in-depth strategies and various know-hows in advising on sustainability and ESG strategies. She successfully led numerous projects for Korean corporations, financial institutions, and global enterprises, which include advice on ESG-based business strategies and its implementations, ESG governance management structure, establishment of a system for the communication between ESG investors and their mutual response, assessment and evaluation of values, and breakthrough strategies for sustainable business partnership, etc.

Ms. LEE provides an unsurpassed ESG Advisory Package, which encompasses ESG-related restrictions and laws, finance and accounting, and policy and research and is even linked to corporate business strategies and management, public notice, and communication. The Package is designed to help Korean corporations understand ESG management in a balanced and accurate manner and provide measures to help them use ESG as

a competitive advantage and grow them the right way.

She frequently speaks before companies on ESG management, on occasions such as the C-Suit Insight meeting for ESG management of various enterprises and special lectures hosted by many companies, and serves as commissioner for numerous examination boards and review committees to opine on cases and issues as a civil expert.

## Education

2015	Seoul National University Graduate School of International Studies (Ph. D.)
2009	Texas A&M University (U.S.), M.A. in International Affairs
2006	Seoul National University Graduate School of International Studies (M.A.)
2003	Sungkyunkwan University (B.A. in English Literature and Economics (International Trade))

## Experience

2021-Present	Head, Jipyong Management Consulting / Group Leader, ESS (ESG & Sustainability Strategy) Group
2023-Present	Civilian Member, Private-Public Joint Council for ESG Policy Under the Ministry of Economy and Finance
2022-Present	Professional instructor of ESG and Public Disclosure, KOSDAQ Listed Companies Association
2021-Present	Adviser (Business Cooperation), KOICA
2023	Director, The Korean Institute of Chemical Engineers
2022-2024	Outside Member, ESG management Committee, Korea SMEs and Startups Agency
2022	Adviser, Korea Venture Business Women's Association
2021-2022	Civilian Member, Committee on the Domestic Measures for Trade Treaties, Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy
2020-2022	External member, Open Innovation Council, Korea Institute of Sport Science
2019-2020	Director, Social Value & Strategy Center, Deloitte Hanmaum Nanum Foundation
2018-2020	Member, Task Force for Integrated Reporting, Korean Institute of Certified Public Accountants
2017-2018	Adjunct Professor, Department of International Development & Cooperation, Graduate School of Public Policy, Sejong University
2016-2020	ESS (ESG & Sustainability Strategy) Director, Deloitte Korea
2009-2013	Business Intelligence Division, Doosan Corp.
2006-2007	International Macroeconomics Department, Korea Institute for International Economic Policy

## Speaking Engagements and Publications

2020	Changes for ESG Management of Korean Corporations, Deloitte Insights
------	--

2019	ESG Management Strategy and Challenges, Deloitte Korea Review
2018	Business Innovation Through Social Value, Deloitte Korea Review
2016	Establishment of Korean Version of EDCF Cooperation Model, Export-Import Bank of Korea
2016	Countermeasures Against Non-tariff Barriers to Trade, Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency
2015	Risk Factors in Public-Private Partnerships of Infrastructure in Developing Countries, Seoul National University
2009	Reducing child labor in Panama: an impact evaluation, Journal of Development Effectiveness
2006	Analysis of Structure of Comparative and Optimal Combination of Regional Block, Seoul National University

## Languages

Korean / English